

**ALDEN-HEBRON S.D. #19**  
**Hebron, IL 60034-9799**  
**"Strive For Excellence"**

**MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING**  
**AUGUST 21, 2018 - 7:00 P.M.**

President Norton called the regular meeting of the Board of Education of Alden-Hebron Community Consolidated Unit School District #19 to order at 7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Norton, Mr. Winkelman, Mrs. Combs, Mr. Madsen, Mr. Stauss, Mrs. Smith  
ABSENT: Mr. Eskridge

ALSO PRESENT:

Dr. Debbie Ehlenburg, Superintendent, Tim Hayunga-MS/HS Principal, Tiffany Elswick-ES Principal, Pat Syens- Treasurer, Scott Redden-Buildings & Grounds, Patti Peisert-1<sup>st</sup> grade, Karen Fallon-Kindergarten, Colleen Geils-Media Specialist, Trish Elswick.

Correspondence

- FOIA 8/7/18: Katherine Smyser, NBC5-Chicago; requesting information on settlements paid by District 19 as a result of sexual misconduct or sex/gender discrimination. Satisfied on 8/9/18.

COMMUNICATIONS

Public Comments:

None

Staff Comments

Mrs. Elswick stated that the District is super lucky to have the great staff at the ES. The beginning of the school year has been very hectic, but they have all stepped up and done everything necessary for the good of the students without complaint.

Board Comments

Mr. Winkelman reminded those present that this Friday is the HSFH Home opener for the Giants and HSVB will be playing at home next Tuesday and Wednesday, 8/28 & 29; everyone should come out and support the student athletes. Mr. Norton stated that the HSVB team is very good this year and should have a great season. Mrs. Smith remarked that, with the new speakers in the Tigard Gymnasium, District 19 was able to be chosen to host the HSVB Regionals this fall.

Consent Agenda

- \*A. Approval of August 7, 2018 Regular and Executive Meeting Minutes
- \*B. Recap of July 2018 Expenditures
- \*C. Treasurer's Report for July 2018
- \*D. Approval of Current Invoices & Payroll
- \*E. Personnel Report

Mr. Winkelman moved, Mr. Madsen seconded to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Ayes: Mr. Norton, Mr. Winkelman, Mrs. Combs, Mr. Madsen, Mrs. Smith

Abstain: Mr. Stauss

Nays: None

Absent: Mr. Eskridge

Motion Carried

**BUSINESS**

**ADMINISTRATION**

Tiffany Elswick-ES Principal – as presented

Mrs. Elswick shared with the BOE that the beginning of the school year is going great. The Corn Roast that was held on Friday, 8/17 was a big success with a huge turnout of students' families. Most of the staff was able to attend as well.

Mr. Tim Hayunga-MS/HS Principal – as presented

Mr. Hayunga added that the enrollment for the beginning of the year is 95 in MS and 108 in HS. Also, the device program has been introduced and 16 students/families have committed to purchasing them.

Dr. Debbie Ehlenburg – Superintendent – as presented

Dr. Ehlenburg suggested a date for a community forum regarding district facilities as September 19 at 7:00. That is a day that Tammy Schallmo of PMA Securities, architects from Bradley & Bradley, and William Phillips, a consolidation study consultant will give presentations and be able to be to answer questions community members might have.

### VILLAGE

Mrs. Combs attended the Village meeting on Monday, 8/20. Discussion at the meeting included:

- Prep on the water tower is near completion.
- HBO will be filming in town on 8/27 (8/29 is the alternate date in the event of inclement weather) from 5-9pm for the show "Lovecraft Illinois". The intersection of routes 47 and 173, and possibly some side streets will be closed to traffic at that time.
- The Village Garage Sale Day, 8/11 was a great success

### FINANCE

Ms. Syens stated that the auditors had come and performed the annual audit. Everything went smoothly.

### PHYSICAL STRUCTURES/MAINTENANCE

Mr. Redden stated that the boiler work is going well and should be completed this week. Also, installation of the new speakers in the Tigard Gym is near completion. Mr. Norton stated that the buildings and grounds look great. Dr. Ehlenburg added that the custodial/maintenance staff has been very accommodating.

### COMMUNICATIONS

#### Public Comments:

None

#### Staff Comments

Mrs. Peisert inquired how the District community would be notified about the upcoming community forum. Dr. Ehlenburg responded that the announcement would be on the District website, in the 19News, as well as being posted in the Post Office and the Hebron Community Financial Center.

#### Board Comments

Mrs. Combs extended thanks to the staff for doing a great job getting ready for the school year.

#### Adjournment

Mr. Winkelman moved, Mrs. Smith seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:26pm.  
Motion Carried.

---

President

---

Secretary

Page 2 of 2